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From: Barrett, Scott (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:01 AM 

To:   (Health) <  

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: (AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Nothings changed on our side so all the details should still be valid. I'm not sure that my team were too heavily 
involved in establishing the Test connection, outside of providing AE titles, ports, IP addresses 

Chris/Nick, was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated 
for pre prod? 

Thanks 

Scott 

Scott Barrett I Manager 
Direct Phone: 02 6174 8039 I Direct Email: scott.barrett@act.gov.au 

Diagnostic Imaging Systems I Diagnostic & Medication Systems Hub I Phone: 02 6174 8750 I Email: DSD.DIS@act.gov.au 
Technology Operations Branch I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Level 10, Building 1, Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT I GPO Box 825, Canberra City ACT 2601 I act.gov.au 

From:   (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 8:10 AM 
To: Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: [AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Scott, 

Is there anything your team needs to do so Agfa can access the Siemens PACS from pre-Prod? It all worked for the 
Test environment but I don't know what might have been done to set that up. 

 

  
Phone: 02 6174 8768 I Mobile:  I Email:  
Future Capability & Governance I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate ( ACT Government 
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I www.act.gov.au 

From:   [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:42 PM 

To: Sam path,  (Health) < act.gov.au>;  <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  
Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions 

Hi All, 

HL7 migration 

The remaining reports should be completed in +/- 1,5 hours. 

DICOM migration 
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Validation/ DICOM updates 

Today I managed to execute the full validation and prepare all the needed DICOM 
header updates. The data is now ready to start the DICOM migration towards El. 

I do have a small amount of studies that didn't pass our validation and no updates 
are provided in the 'update excel files'. For these+/- 450 studies I will provide the 
details as soon as possible. 

Migration startup/ Connection testing 

I tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR C0Ol 
on all the tests (some randomly selected StudyUIDs below). Can someone have a 
look in the Siemens PACS if the AE Title(s) of El have been created and the 
permissions are OK for the C-MOVE operations? 
(I would advise to create ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIIS_PRIORS) 

AMT Host---------, 

Caning AE: IA __ M_T ____ __, 

Root Le\lel: I study I ,, I 
SOU1'C8 Archive-------------------­

□ File system 

Hostname: 1147.212.128.97 

Port 12002 

AETitle: I_PA---C:.....:8:..:S~D ___ M _ ________ _JI I Echo 

Destination Archive--------------------

Hostname: 110.24.1.10 

Port: 

AETitle: ,I_A..:....CT_ID_IS--=-M_IG__._j ________ I I Echo 

D FlexMedGate 
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c001 Test to _MIG 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
   

 

 NV,  
http://www.aqfahealthcare.com 
http://blog,agfahealthcare.com 

cO0l Test to _MIG 
c00l Test to _MIG 
c001 Test to _PRIORS 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http:/!www.agfahealthcare,com/rnaildisclaimer 
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From:   
Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30 
To:  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  
Subject: [AUS - ACT) HL7 migration status 

Hi All, 

Attached you can find the current HL7 migration status. 
As you can see the HL7 ORU migration is almost at 80%. 

Today I'll be working on the DICOM verification (DICOM vs HL7) and hopefully start 
the DICOM migration for studies that don't need any DICOM header updates. 
(Starting with data from 2018) 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
   

T  

 NV, 
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I !BAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
!BAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disdaimer: ht.tJJ://www.aqfahealthcare.com/majjdisclaimer 

From:   
Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 14:23 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  
Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status 

FYI, 

The HL7 ORM migration was completed a few moment ago. 

I can't get the DICOM migration started today (and I don't want to on a Friday evening), so 
I did start the HL7 ORU migration with a high amount of threads to get this going over the 
weekend. 

Kind Regards. 

  I  
   

T 

 NV,  
.b.tt.p://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I !BAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
CIiek on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.aqfahea!thcare.com/malldisclaimer 
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From:   
Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 11:24 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status 

Hi All, 

Attached you can find the current migration status for the HL7 ORM migration. 
The migration is estimated to take another 10 hours to complete the HL7 ORM part. 
(After this t he HL7 ORU and DICOM migration will be started) 

@   [Health) 
Thx, I now have all the files on the AMT server. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
·~  

 

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http: //blog .aqfahealthcare. com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http:l/www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

From: ] 

Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17 
To:   <   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

-Ii  
Thanks for the migration status. 

The series file has also been compressed as requested. 

Regards, 
 

   
Mobile:  I Email: act.gov.au 

From:   [mailto:  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:00 PM 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  
Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi All, 
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The migration is running again after the updates to the paths. 

The remaining time for the HL7 ORM migration is currently estimated to take another 2,5 days to complete. 
Attached you can find the current migration status. 

I' m still stuck on the last file that I need, PACS_Series.txt. 
Can you zip that one also? For some reason I can't most of the .txt files ... 
The zip files copied very fast. 

1 P :\Fil es fot' AGFI.\\ 
~.4::t;; Older 549.0 111 PACS_Series.txt 

?018/09/26 1S: S 8: 10 F:RROJ:: 64 (0:-:00000040) Cc,py1 n9 i: i le P: Vi l es fr.r AGr A\PA.CS_Ser, e:::. t>:t 
he spec, fi ed net1,\1:,rk name is no longer av,:1i lab le. 

Na1tina 30 seconds ... Retrying ... 
G.9·:t· Older 549.0 111 PACS_Ser·ies.t;~t 

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

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/majjdisciaimer 

From:   (Health) [mailto: act.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday 26 September 2018 5:13 

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
Thank you for the update. 

I have now compressed all the Image files that were 2GB or more in size. Let me know if you still have any issues. 
Regarding the attachments with an extra space in the filename, please remove the space and retry. 

Thanks, 
 

   
Mobile :  Email: act.gov.au 

From:   [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM 

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

10 



HL7 migration 

All needed data is now ready on the AMT server and the HL7 ORM migration was started. 
Once it has been running for a while, I will be able to provide some better stats, but 
currently I can say we are sending+/- 10 HL7 messages per second. That would be 3 to 4 

days to complete the Hl.,7 ORM migration. 

265 

Some attachments already failed, but I believe it simply is an extra space in the filename (after VPROT). 
@   (Health) Can you confirm that I can just remove the space and retry these ORM's? 
(I have+/- 26.000 of these VPROT in the attachment extract, VTECH seems to have the same issue) 

Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ VPROT 

_1477089_7060216.pdf cannot be found. 
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ VPROT 

_1497192_7093555.pdf cannot be found. 
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ VPROT 

_1391902_6920855.pdf cannot be found. 

DICOM migration 

I can see all needed extracts on the provided share, but I don't seem to be able to copy the+ 2GB 
'image' files to the AMT server for import. The copy simply stops after a few seconds. Could 
someone try and zip these files? Or can we think of another way to get them on the AMT folder: 

C:\Users\Administrator\Desktop\DICOM extracts\PROD 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http: //blog ,agfahealthcare. com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.aqfahealthcare.com/maiidisclaimer 

From:   
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 13:11 
To:   {Hea lth) < act.gov.au>;   <   

 <  
Cc:   <    {Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 

<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <dan.iel.  
Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

(SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thx  

I'll start working on the import/validation of these files. 

Focus first on the HL7. 

@   Can I start the ORM/ORU migration towards El ? 
Are is there anything on interface level that we need to way for? 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
11 



 
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

Click on link to read Important disclaimer: ht tp://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

From:  
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 10:51 
To:   <  

Cc:   <    <    (Health) 
<  Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
Subject: RE: ACTPASI EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

All files are now available at the share location: 

// Files for AGFA-This folder has all the HL7 and DICOM extract files. The Image file has been split into smaller 
yearly files from 2007 to 2018 

I IRIS/attachments - This folder has all the attachments (Scan, idocs and zSeg) 

Also provided are some excel sheets w ith Patient merge DICOM header update details and PACS Exception details. 

Thanks, 
 

  I 1D1S Data Migration Analyst - UCPH Digital Solutions Program 
Mobile:  Email: act.gov.au 

From:   [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au> 

Cc:   <    <    (Health) 
<  Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  

  <  

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for 1D15 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thx for the update, 

This afternoon I'm in training, so it is possible that I have to pick this up tomorrow morning. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http:1/bloq.agfahealthcare.com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Cl ick on link to read important disclaimer: htto:l/www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

From:   (Health) [mailto : act.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 7:01 
To:   <  

12 
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Cc:   <   <    (Health) 

<  Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  
In regards to the HL7 and DICOM extracts to be delivered today, they are still being worked on. I am going through 

my final steps of verifying the data and exporting it to files. 

I should be done in a few more hours. 
I will keep you informed. 
I will let you know when all the files are available. 

Thanks, 
 

  I  
Mobile :  I Email: act.gov.au 

From:  (Health) 
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 1:57 PM 
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  

, .:c:   <    (Health) < act.gov.au>;  

 <   <  McKenzie, Theresa (Health) 
<Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

In regards to the below table, we are waiting on confirmation that the Archived ADT messages were all processed 
successfully, and that the live feeds from ACTPAS and EDIS are now being processed. We have not yet received any 
details on that task, including final processing statistics. Could you please follow up on that for us. 

Additionally, we will not be able to deliver the RIS and PACS migration files today as scheduled, since Siemens have 
had problems processing the data at their end. We are expecting now that the earliest possible date for delivery 
from ACT Health to Agfa will be this Friday 41 September, though it is more likely to be CoB on Monday 24 Sept. 

I have updated some of the table dates below to reflect actuals and adjusted expected dates. 

Regards 
 

  I  
Phone: 02 6174 8768 I Mobile:  I Email:  
Future Capabilit y & Governance I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I www.act.gov.au 

From: Arsavilli, Dev 
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:08 AM 

. To:   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <   

 (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <   
<  McKenzie, Theresa (Health) <Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael 

<Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

13 



Apologies, I thought I sent this out after the meeting but realised that I did not sent it out. 

My update to the events as discussed in the meeting 29/08/2018 4:30 - 5:10pm: 
# Task Start Date End Date 
1 Archiving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 
2 PM I Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018 
3 Start ACTPAS interface in IDISP Pre-prod  to fill -in 
4 Agfa Patient Load 04/09/2018 09/09/2018 
5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 11/09/2018 14/09/2018?? 
6 Start ACTPAS interface - ACTH 13/09/2018 
7 Agfa 20% RIS load 24/09/2018 28/09/2018 
8 Image Migration of (first two years) 29/09/2018 19/10/2018 
9 Agfa 80% RIS load 29/09/2018 19/10/2018 
10 Image Migration of the rest 20/10/2018 

Please update task 3 and the following dates will depend on that. 

I will update the rest in line with the schedule and will distribute another Runsheet. 

Kind Regards, 

Dev 

Dev Arsavilli I Project Manager 
Phone: 02 6174 8729 I Mobile  J Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au 
Future Capability and Governance Branch I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT I GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 I act.gov.au 

From:   [maiito:  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:54 AM 

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>; Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 
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Resource 

Michael 

 

IAgfa 

IAgfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Agfa,  

Agfa 

Agfa 

IAgfa 

Cc:   <    (Health) <   
 (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <   

<    <  

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

Hi Dev, 

I have added  and  to this communication. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
   

M  
 

Out of office alert: 
Friday 10th August 
Wednesday 15th August 
24th September to sth October inclusive 
5 th to 7 th November inclusive 

http://www.agfahealtllcare.com 
http:/ /blog.agfahealthcare.com 

From: Cowey, Michael [mailto:Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:39 AM 
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 

14 
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
The archiving is a standard process that has been in place for years so no issue there. I think you need to swap 4 and 

5 over, we need to replay the archived messages first, then connect up the live ACTPAS interface. 

Cheers, 

Michael 

From: Arsavilli, Dev 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:34 AM 

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 
Cc:    (Health) <   

< act.gov.au>;   <  

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Michael, 

✓e are ready to start the PMI data extract today. 

Is the achieving is in place are does it require be manually started? 

The events as per the current schedule: 

# Task Start Date End Date 

1 Achieving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 

2 PMI Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018 

3 Agfa Patient Load 03/09/2018 07/09/2018 

4 Start ACTPAS interface in Pre-prod 10/09/2018 

5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 10/09/2018 
6 Agfa 20% RIS load 17/09/2018 21/09/2018 

7 Image Migration of (first two years) 22/09/2018 12/10/2018 

8 Agfa 80% RIS load 22/09/2018 12/10/2018 

9 Image Migration of the rest 13/10/2018 

All these activities will be one after the other except for 7 and 8. 

, could you please confirm that item 5 happenjng after item 4 would not be an issue? 

Kind Regards, 

Dev 

Dev Arsavilli I Project Manager 
Phone: 02 6174 8729 I Mobile  I Email: Dev.Arsavllll@act.gov.au . 
Future Capability and Governance Branch I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT I GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 I act.gov.au 

From: Cook, Sandra (Health) 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 20·18 2:11 PM 

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 

Cc: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 
Subject: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

Hi Michael, 

15 
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Would you please activate the ACTPAS integration for IDIS into pre-production required for the data migration 
work? I have reviewed the processes we are proposing and am happy for this to move into pre-production so we can 
commence data migration. 

Really appreciate it! 

Kind Regards, 

Sandra Cook I Director Future Capability & Governance 
Phone: 02 6205 1451 I Mob.  
Email: sandra.cook@act.gov.au 
Future Capability & Governance I Dig ital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT I PO Bo>< 11, Woden ACT 2606 I act.gov.au 

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments 
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. 

16 



Heland, Rebecca (Health) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

  (Health) 
Thursday, 4 October 2018 12:44 PM 

  (Health) 
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Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT) HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

Hi  
How is the PACS migration going, have the connection issues been resolved yet? 

Thanks, 
 

From:   (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday 3 October 2018 11:24 
To:   (Health) 
Cc:   
Subject: FW: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

FYI. 

 

   
Phone: 02 6174 8768 I Mobile:  I Email:  
Future Capability & Governance I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I www.act.gov.au 

From:   (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:23 AM 
To:   <  
Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>; Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>; Pearce, 
:hristopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

 

From the below we were due to create two Production AE Titles. From your email, do you need us to also create 

ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIS_PRIORS, and will they both have the same IP and port? 

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

From: Pearce, Christopher (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:59 AM 
To:   (Health) <  Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au> 
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Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] Hl7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date: 

El ---·-

The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally: 
El ···--·--·-- --·--

Please advise which environment is to be used for Pre-prod and I can make the required entries in the Siemens 
PACS. 

Regards, 

Chris 

Chri_s Pearce I PACS Administrator 
Direct Phone: 02 61747961 I Direct Email: Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:19 AM 
To: Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACTI Hl7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

It could be that we only know about the Prod PACS address? What  has below for ACTIDIS_MIG is different to 
the production PACS address: 

~ a~~ter ¥a!~~ '. 
~-~-r~ 
◄ --;. • . . -. .. .... - . ~-- ..... ____ 

HOST actentdicom.act.gov.au 

AE Title EIPROD 

IP 10.24.2.101 

PORT 104 

2 



( 

Do we need to somewhere specify 10.24.1.10? 

 

  I IDIS Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program 
Phone: 02 6174 8768 I Mobile:  I Email: Pederlck@act.gov.au 
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

Subject: RE: [AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Nothings changed on our side so all the details should still be valid. I'm not sure that my team were too heavily 
waived in establishing the Test connection, outside of providing AE titles, ports, IP addresses 

Chris/  was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated 

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
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;  <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 

3 



274 

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

I tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR C00l 
on all the tests (some randomly selected StudyUIDs below). Can someone have a 
look in the Siemens PACS if the AE Title(s) of El have been created and the 
permissions are OK for the C-MOVE operations ? 
(I would advise to create ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIIS_PRIORS) 

0 -·--·----·-- -·--

 
 

 
 

4 

c001 
c001 
c001 
c001 

Test to _MIG 
Test to _MIG 
Test to _MIG 
Test to _PRIORS 



Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http;Uwww .agfahealthcare.com 
hJ:tp:Ubloq.aqfahealthcare.com 
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---------~--------
R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

From:   
Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30 
To:  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status 

( Ii All, 

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
h!.m_://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 

'<.0.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.corn/maildisclairner 

From:   
Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 14:23 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;  <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  

Subject: [AUS -ACT] HL7 migration status 

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

5 



  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http: Uwww .agfalhealthcare.com 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 
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---------------·--
R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http: //www.agfohealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

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
(After this the HL7 ORU and DICOM migration will be started) 

@   (Health) 
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

Subject: RE: [AUS -ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  
Thanks for the m igration status. 

The series file has also been compressed as requested. 

Regards, 
 

   
Mobile:  I Email: act.gov.au 

6 



From:   [mailto :  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:00 PM 

277 

To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;  <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  
Subject: [AUS - ACT) ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi All, 

The migration is running again after the updates to the paths. 
The remaining t ime for the HL7 ORM migration is currently estimated to take another 2,5 days to complete. 

Attached you can find the current migration status. 

I'm still stuck on the last file that I need, PACS_Series.txt. 
Can you zip that one also? For some reason I can't most of the .txt files ... 

The zip files copied very fast. 

~ ---·-··-

Kind Regards, 

  I  
   

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http: //blog .agfahealthca re.com 

R.O. : Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003 .524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer : http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maUdi§.claimer 

.=rom:   (Health) [ma ilto: act.gov.au) 

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

7 



From:   [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM 

To:  

278 

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
currently I can say we are sending +/-10 HL7 messages per second. That would be 3 to 4 
days to complete the HL7 ORM migration. 

Some attachments already failed, but I believe it simply is an extra space in the filename (after VPROT). 
@  (Health) Can you confirm that I can just remove the space and retry these ORM's? 
(I have+/- 26.000 of these VPROT in the attachment extract, VTECH seems to have the same issue) 

Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment dataS\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ VPROT 
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
someone try and zip these files 7 Or can we think of another way to get them on the AMT folder: 
C:\Users\Administrator\Desktop\DICOM extracts\PROD 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http: //blog .  com 

R.O. : Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/rnaildisclairner 

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

8 



Thx  

I'll start working on the import/validation of these files. 
Focus first on the HL7. 

@   Can I start the ORM/ORU migration towards El? 
Are is there anything on interface level that we need to way for? 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.aqfahealthcare.co111 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 
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R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
!BAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read Important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

rrom:  (Health) (mailto: act.gov.au] 

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
// Files for AGFA - This folder has all the HL7 and DICOM extract files. The Image file has been split into smaller 
yearly files from 2007 to 2018 
// RIS/attachments - This folder has all the attachments (Scan, idocs and zSeg) 

Also provided are some excel sheets with Patient merge DICOM header update details and PACS Exception details. 

Thanks, 
 

   
Mobile:  I Email: act.gov.au 

From:   (mailto:  
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au> 
Cc:  <   <    (Health) 
<  Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  

  <  
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS (SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thx for the update, 

This afternoon I'm in training, so it is possible that I have to pick this up tomorrow morning. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

9 



 NV,  
http: ljwww .  .corn 
http ://blog.agfahealt hcare.com 
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R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
!BAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http: //www.agfaheal thcare.com/ maildisclaimer 

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
Mobile : 1 Email: act.gov.au 

From: Pedericl<,  (Health) 

Sent: Monday, 17 September 20181:57 PM 
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
Cc:   <    (Health) < act.gov.au>;  

 <   <  McKenzie, Theresa (Health) 
<Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for 1O1S [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

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
from ACT Health to Agfa will be this Friday 21 September, though it is more likely to be CoB on Monday 24 Sept. 

I have updated some of the table dates below to reflect actuals and adjusted expected dates. 

Regards 
 

  

Phone: 02 6174 8768 I Mobile:  I Email:  
Future Capability!?, Governance I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
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
_Cc:   <    (Health) <   

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

My update to the events as discussed in the meeting 29/08/2018 4:30- 5:10pm: 

# Task Start Date End Date 

1 Archiving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 

2 PMI Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018 

3 Start ACTPAS interface in IDISP Pre-prod  to fill-in 

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

)ev Arsavilli I Project Manager 
Phone: 02 6174 8729 I Mobile  I Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au 
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

 

lAgfa 

lA.gfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Agfa,  

Agfa 

Agfa 

~gfa 

Cc:   <    (Health) <   
 (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <    

<    <  
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for 1015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Dev, 
I have added  and  to this communication. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
  

11 



M  
 .  

Out of office alert: 
Friday 10th August 
Wednesday 15th August 
24th September to 5th October inclusive 
5 th to 7 th November inclusive 

http://www.aq(ah~iillllc.are.com 
!ill_p_;i.L!2!.Qg .ag fa hea It hca re. com 

From: Cowey, Michael f mailto :Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au) 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:39 AM 

To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 

282 

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

5 over, we need to replay the archived messages first, then connect up the live ACTPAS interface. , 
Cheers, · 

Michael 

From: Arsavilli, Dev 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:34 AM 

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 

Cc:    (Health) <    (Health) 
< act.gov.au>;   <  

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for 101S [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

Hi Michael, 

We are ready to start the PMI data extract today. 

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

 could you please confirm that item 5 happening after item 4 would not be an issue? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 2:11 P,M 
To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 
Subject: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

Hi Michael, 

283 

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

( '<ind Regards, 

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
Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I act.gov.au 

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



Heland, Rebecca {Health} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

  <  
Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:21 PM 

  (Health) 

284 

Cc: Crossley, Nick; Barrett, Scott (Health); Pearce, Christopher (Health);    
 

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

For the DICOM migration we indeed need the ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIS_PRIORS to 
be created in the Siemens PACS also. This will make sure that the migration traffic 
is split from other data. 

The IP, port, ... are all the same . 

.ind Regards, 

  I  
  

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http://blog.aqfahealthcare.com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
lBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildlsclalmer 

From:  (Health) (mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday 3 October 2018 2:23 
To:   <  
Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>; Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>; Pearce, 

Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au> 
~ubject: RE: [AUS - ACTI HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

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
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

1 
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Hi  

We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date: 

Development e-idcl devcs.acl.gov.au 10.24 .2.66 104 EIOEV All DICOM 

The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally: 

Environment Hostname IP address & Port AE title Function 

Production ac.ten ldicom.acl.gov.a u 10 .24 .'l.10 104 i-\CTIDIS All DICOM 

Pr oduction As above A':. above ACTIDI S_DMWL Oplional DMWL. 

Testinl,l; eidc1t~tcs.act.gov.au 10.24.2.46 104 EITEST All 0ICOM 

Testing A~above A~ above EfTEST DMWL Oplional OMWl 

Training eidcllrncs.acL.t:ov.au 10.24.2.56 104 EITRAIN All DICOM 

Tralniri l;l As above ru above EITRAIN DMWL Oplio na l DMWL 

Development eidcldevcs.act.gov.au 10.24 . .2.6-6 104 EIDEV All DICOM 

Development A_s above As above EIDEV OMWL Oplional DMWL 

Please advise which environment is to be used for Pre-prod and I can make the required entries in the Siemens 
PAC$. 

Regards, 

Chris 

Chris Pearce I PACS Administrator 
Direct Phone: 02 61747961 I Direct Email: Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au . 
Diagnostic Imaging Systems I Diagnostic & Medication Systems Hub I Phone: 02 6174 8750 I Email: DSD.DIS@act.gov.au 

Technology Operations Branch I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Level 10, Building 1, Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT I GPO Box 825, Canberra City ACT 2601 I act.gov.au 

From:   (Health} 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:19 AM 
To: Barrett, Scott (Health} <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health} <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

It could be that we only know about the Prod PAC$ address? What  has below for ACTIDIS_MIG is different to 
the production PACS address: 

- - ~- - - ........ --

Parameter V~lue - -
- . 

- - -- __ ....... _-~---=--·--
HOST actentdlcom.act.gov.au 

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
Level 10, Bui lding 1, TCH, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I www.act.gov.au 

From: Barrett, Scott (Health) 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:01 AM 
To:   (Health) <  

286 

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

"hris/  was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated 

.-or pre prod? 

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
Subject: FW: [AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

1 cott, 

Is there anything your team needs to do so Agfa can access the Siemens PACS from pre-Prod? It all worked for the 
Test environment but I don't know what might have been done to set that up. 

 

 I l01S Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program 
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

The remaining reports should be completed in+/- 1,5 hours. 

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

AMT Host 

Calling AE: lt;MT 

Root Level: !study 1·1 
Source Archive--------------------, 

D File system 

Hostname: 1147.212.128.97 

Port: 12002 

AE Title: J_PA_C_S_SD_M ________ ___,I I Echo 

Destination Arct11W-------------------, 

Hostname: 1·10.24.1.1 0 

Port: l'to4 

AE Title: IACTIDIS MIGj Echo 

D Fle><MedGate 

  I  

4 
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T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http:// blog .agfahealthca re. com 
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R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read Important disclaimer: htto://www.agfahealthcare.com/maiidisclaimer 

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
s you can see the HL7 ORU migration is almost at 80%. 

Today I' ll be working on the DICOM verification (DICOM vs HL7) and hopefully start 
the DICOM migration for studies that don't need any DICOM header updates. 
(Starting with data from 2018) 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http://bloq.aqfahealthcare.corn 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

rom:   
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

I can't get the DICOM migration started today (and I don' t want to on a Friday evening), so 
I did start the HL7 ORU migration with a high amount of threads to get this going over the 
weekend. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

5 



 NV,  
bttp;//www.agfahealthcare.com 
htte.;LL/21Qg .agfahealthcare.com 
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R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaitD,fil 

From:   
Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 11:24 
To:  
Cc:  <   (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
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

) 
Thx, I now have all the files on the AMT server. 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
http://www.agfahealthcare.com 
http: //blog .aafahealthca re.com 

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

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACTI ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

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

P:\F1les for AGFA\ 
5.4% Older· 549.Q 111 PACS_Series.txt 

2J18/09/26 18:58:10 ERROR 6'-1 (OxOOQOQ040) Copyi119 File P:\File::. for J~GFA\PACS_Series.t><t 
he ::;p.::ci f i cd n.::b,01·1< 11am:: i::; no l ,:.n9er av.:i.i 1-~b le . 

Jaitino 30 seo)nds ... Retryina .. . 
0.9%- Olde1· 549.0 m PACS_Series.txt 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
bttp ://www .aqfahealthcare.com 
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com 

R.O. : Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium IRLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I !BAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: bttp://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer 

From:  (Health) [mailto: . act.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday 26 September 2018 5:13 
To:   <   <  
Cc:   <   (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 

, ' Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
.>Ubject: RE: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS 

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
Seht: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM 
To:   (Health) < act.gov.au>;  <  
Cc:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <    <  

7 



Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for I0IS 
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

291 

Some attachments already failed, but I believe it simply is an extra space in the filename (after VPROT). 
@   (Health) Can you confirm that I can just remove the space and retry these ORM's? 
(I have+/- 26.000 of these VPROT in the attachment extract, VTECH seems to have the same issue) 

Attachment file ~\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ V_PROT 
_1477089_7060216.pdf cannot be found. 
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\lnteractive documents\ VP ROT 
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
http://www. agfahealtbcc1re,~om 
http: //blog .agfahealthcare .com 

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 1 IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/ maildisclaimer 

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

292 

-~-- --------·-----~--------------------
R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I !BAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
!BAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http:L/www.agfahealthcare.com/majldisclaimer 

From:  
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 10:51 
To:   <  
Cc:   <   <    (Health) 
<  Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  
~ubject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

Hi  
All files are now available at the share location: 
// Files for AGFA- This folder has all the HL7 and DICOM extract files. The Image file has been split into smaller 

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

\ o:   (Health) < act.gov.au> 
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
htto://www.agfahealthcare.com 
btto://blog.agfahealthcare.com 

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



From:   (Health) (mailto: act.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 _7:01 
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
 

  
Mobile:  I Email: actgov.au 

From:   (Health) 
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 1:57 PM 
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>;   <  

Cc:   <    (Health) < act.gov.au>;  
 <    <  McKenzie, Theresa (Health) 

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
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I www.act.gov.au · 

From: Arsavilli, Dev 
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:08 AM 
To:   <  

Cc:   <    (Health) <   
 (Health) < act.gov.au>;   < agfa.co.m>;   

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
~ent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:54 AM 
fo: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>; Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 

Resource 

Michael 

 

Agfa 

Agfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Michael, Agfa 

Agfa,  

ll\gfa 

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
aqfa.com 

Out of office alert: 
Friday 10th August 
Wednesday 15th August 
24th September to 5th October inclusive 
5th to -,th November inclusive 

11 



bttp; //www .agf ahealthcare.corn 
b.ll_p: //blog .agfahealthcare.com 

From: Cowey, Michael [mailto:Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 201810:39 AM 
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au> 
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Cc: Nici<     {Health) <   
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
To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au> . 
Cc:    (Health) <    {Health) 
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

, could you please confirm that item 5 happening after item 4 would not be an issue? 

Kind Regards, 

Dev 

Dev Arsavilli I Project Manager 
Phone: 02 6174 8729 I Mobile  I Email: Dev.Arsavllll@act.gov.au 

Future Capability and Governance Branch I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT I GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 I act.gov.au 

From: Cook, Sandra (Health) 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 2:11 PM 

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

296 

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

Future Capablllty & Governance I Digital Solutions Division I Health Directorate I ACT Government 
Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT I PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 I act.gov.au 

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You 
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. 

13 
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Heland, Rebecca (Health) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Pearce, Christopher (Healt h) 

Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:59 AM 
  (Health); Barrett, Scott (Health) 

Crossley, Nick 

297 

Subject.: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date: 

Developmen t eldcldevc~.act.t,-;o\/.au 10.24.2.66 104 EIDEV All 0ICOM 

The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally: 

Environment Hortname IP address& Port AE title Function 

Production actentdlcorr1,act.gov.au 10.24.1.10 104 ACTIDIS AIIDICOM 

Production As above As above ACTIOJS_OMWL Optional DMWL 

Testing eidcltstcs.act.gov.au 10.24.2.46 104 EITEST All DICOM 

Testing As above As above EfTEST OM\NL Optional DM WL 

Training eidcllrncs.act.gov.au 10.24 .2.S6 104 EITRAIN AIIDICOM 

Training As above As above EITRAIN_DMWL Optiona l OMW L 

Development eidc l d evcs.acLffov.au 10.24.2.66 104 EIDEV AII DICOM 

Development As al>ove As above EIDEV_DMWL Optiona l DMWL 

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

Subject: RE: [AUS -ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

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

298 

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [AUS -ACTI Hl7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Nothings changed on our side so all the details should still be valid. I'm not sure that my team were too heavily 
involved in establishing the Test connection, outside of providing AE titles, ports, IP addre.sses 

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

Subject: FW: [AUS· ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status/ questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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

299 

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

Validation / DICOM updates 

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

I tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR COOl 
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

AMTHos1--------

Calling AE: l, c..:AM::.... T ____ __, 

Root Level: jStudy 1..-1 

Source Archive-------------------~ 

□FHesystem 

Hostname: I 147.212.128.97 

Port: 12002 

AE Title: IPACSSDM Echo 

Destination Archive------------------~ 

Hostname: lrn.24.1.10 

Port: 

AE nue: IACTIDIS MIG) Echo 

D FlexMedGate 

3 



Kind Regards, 

  I  
  

T  

 NV,  
http://www.  .com 
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
Subject: [AUS - ACTI HL7 migration status 

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
(Starting wit~ data from 2018) 

Kind Regards, 

  I  
 

T  

 NV,  
Jill.12;LLl()IWW. agfahealthca re .com 
http: //blog .agfahealthcare. com 

R.O. : Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium I RLE Antwerp I VAT BE 0403.003.524 I IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 I 
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 I ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels 
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/rnaHdisclaimer 

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
http://www,agfahealthcare.com 
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
To;   (Health) < act.gov.au>;   <  

' ,c:   <    (Health) <  Arsavilli, Dev 
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
   

I •  

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
Cilek on link to read important disclaimer: http://www,agfahealthcare.corotroalldisclaimer 

From:  (Health) [mailto: . act.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17 
To:   <    <  
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
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